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Goal: To understand the importance of 

writing a proposal with the reviewer (reader) 

in mind. 

 Objectives:  

 Participants will be able to distinguish 
between responsive and non-responsive 
answers to funder scoring criteria. 
 

 Participants will recognize the importance 
of the role of the reviewer during proposal 
development. 

 
 Participants will understand how reviewers 

are trained to review applications. 
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Common Proposal Mistakes 

 Requested information not provided. 

 

 Guidelines not followed 

 

 Lack of attention to details 
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Think and Write with the 

Reviewer in mind. 
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What process do reviewers use to 

efficiently read and analyze 

applications? 
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The purpose of the review is to 

determine how loosely the potential 

program conforms to the specified 

evaluation criteria. 



 Does the application provide complete 
responses to the evaluation criteria? 

 

 Are the applicant’s intentions clear and 
specific rather than obscured by 
meaningless jargon? 

 

 Do the ideas presented flow logically? 

 

 Are the activities outlined in different 
sections of the application consistent with 
each other? 
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 Are described activities consistent with 

current knowledge and ideas in the field? 

 

 Does the Budget clearly reflect the 

guidelines set forth in the program 

announcement? 
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NOTE: Reviewers are not expected to 

comment on information in the 

application that does not pertain to the 

specific criteria. 
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Guidelines 
 

vs 
 

RFP, RFA, NOFA 
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READ ME 
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 Read the NOFA – Notice of Funding 
Availability 
 Do you qualify? 
 Does it make sense to go for the 

funding? 
Read the NOFA – Highlight – Take 

notes? 
Do you have a competitive 

project? 
Can you answer ALL of the 

questions? 

Can you get what you need to 

answer all the questions in 

TIME for the submittal? 
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Idea 
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Plan 
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Heart of the proposal 

 
 

Goals 
 

and  
 

Objectives 
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TIP 

Learn their BUZZ Words 
 
http://writewords.org.uk/word_count.asp 
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17 



18 
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Analyzing Applications 

 

Source for grant review simulation 

 

Grant Seeker Pro™, Professional Edition 

 

Authors, Richard Labus & Miniomol Rajan 

 

Visit their website at    

www.grantseekerpro.com 
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http://www.grantseekerpro.com/


Grant Proposal Simulation 

 A large number of non-profit organizations 
and institutions are vying for a single 
$150,000 government technology grant. The 
purpose of the grant is to provide the 
winning organization with computer 
hardware, software, and training to allow 
the organization to establish an “innovative, 
highly interactive web site on the Internet to 
serve disabled citizens.” 

 

The two applicants are Southern New 
Mexico University  Management Outreach 
Center    (SNMU MOC) and the Piedmont 
Center for Disabled Citizens (PCDC) 
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Criterion #1: The proposal clearly and 

briefly describes the proposed project in 

the space provided on the application 

form. 

  (15 points) 
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SNMU MOC 
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Critique 

Strengths Weaknesses 

Applicant addresses the 

purpose of the grant 

succinctly: “innovative, 

interactive web site on the 

Internet to serve disabled 

American citizens.” 

  

Applicant doesn’t define 

audience adequately. Is the 

intended audience disabled 

citizens all across the country? 

  

Suggests that the grant givers 

will get a lot of “bang for their 

bucks” (widespread access, 24 

hour day training) 

  

Applicant does not establish 

the depth of need for this 

service. Who needs the service 

and why? 



PCDC 
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Critique 

Strengths Weaknesses 

Applicant clearly 

establishes the target 

audience as Piedmont 

Center clients. 

Applicant fails to 

address a key purpose 

of the grant: to 

establish an interactive 

site. This is a passive 

site.  

  



 

 

 

 

Criteria #1 – 

SNMU 15 

PCDC 0 
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Criterion #3: The proposal clearly defines 

the key project objects. (10 points) 
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SNMU  

 
Critique   

Strengths Weakness 

Bulleted format is easy to 

read. Begins with action 

verbs 

The listed objectives 

are largely “process” or 

“enabling” objectives.  
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PCDC 
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Critique 

Strengths Weakness 

These are largely 

measurable outcome 

objectives.  

  



 

 

 

Criteria #3 – 

 Piedmont 10  

SNMU 0 
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Criterion #4 The proposal contains a 

simple schedule: (10 points) 
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Critique SNMU 

Strength Weakness 

A chart is almost always 

better than narrative for 

schedule and budget sections.  

This chart fails the “two-

second rule,” Readers of 

tables and charts should be 

able to “see the big picture” 

within two seconds of 

looking at the graphic. 

This chart could easily 

confuse the reader. 

Because fiscal years differ 

among organizations, SNMU’s 

use of fiscal quarters is likely 

to lead to misinterpretation. 
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Critique Piedmont 

Strength Weakness 

The schedule passes the two-

second rule: the evaluator 

can easily see the big picture. 

This schedule uses a standard 

format, with calendar time 

for the horizontal axis and 

tasks for the vertical axis. 

In this instance, a major 

problem for the proposal 

writer is determining how 

“simple” the schedule should 

be. In this schedule too 

simple? It could be for some 

detailed-oriented evaluators.  



 

 

 

Criteria #4 – 

 Piedmont 10  

  SNMU 0 
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Criterion #5: The proposal identifies 

how the organization will obtain the 

financial resources needed to sustain the 

project after the grant money is spent. 

(15 points) 
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Critique SNMU 

Strength Weakness 

Ensuring that the costs to 

sustain the project are 

minimal and communicating 

this in the proposal is 

important - the landscape in 

littered with projects 

abandoned as soon as the 

grant money ran out. 

When evaluators reviewed 

this proposal in real life, they 

questioned the organization’s 

commitment to the project. If 

the organization was 

committed to the project, 

why hadn’t they already 

begun the process of 

securing pledges for future-

year funding? 
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Critique Piedmont 

Strengths Weakness 

Listing the supporting 

organizations in the proposal 

shows that support  and 

commitment to the project 

extend beyond the applicant 

organization. 

  



Criteria #5: 

 

Piedmont 15 

 

SNMU 0 
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TIP 

You can look at current revenue to calculate 

the breakdown of sources. For example, 

23% comes from federal, 27% from 

foundations and corporations, 20% from 

fundraising events, and 30% for private 

donations. This will allow you to have 

content to answer the question and show 

that you do have established diverse 

revenue sources. 
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Criterion #7: The proposal clearly 

defines how the organization will 

measure the success of its project. (10 

points) 
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Critique SNMU 

Strengths Weakness 

Including employer feedback 

helps to ensure the grant 

givers that they will get return 

on their investment. 

The success measures 

are vague (particularly 

the last measure), 

anecdotal (on-line 

feedback), and of 

questionable value (site 

hits).  
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Critique 

Strengths Weakness 

The success measures involve 

reliability (statistically valid 

survey), conciseness, relevance 

(non-anecdotal client 

feedback), and quantification 

(all of the objectives are 

quantifiable). 

If space allows, the 

proposal writers could 

strengthen this section 

by discussing the logic 

behind the numerical 

values (such as 50%). 



Criteria #7: 

 

 Piedmont 10 

 

SNMU 0 
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Criteria #9: The proposal lists the project 

goals (10 points) 
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Critique SNMU 

Strengths Weakness 

None Are the terms “objective” and 

“goal” synonymous? In most 

organizations and institutions, they 

are not. The simple fact that the 

grant giver asked for goals and 

objectives in different sections of 

the RFP should have clued the 

proposal writers to deliver 

objectives and goals. 
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Critique Piedmont 

Strengths Weakness 

These meet the criteria 

for strategic goals – 

simple, big picture-

oriented, customer 

focused, and important. 

None 



Criteria #9: 

 Piedmont 10 

SNMU 0 
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Grant Proposal Simulation 

Total Points for SNMU 45 

Total Points for Piedmont 55  

 

 

 

 

Winner of $150,000 grant is  

Piedmont Center for Disabled Citizens! 
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Review 

 Help reviewers find information easily by 

organizing sections as required by funder. 

 Use the same section heading as noted in 

the grant guidelines 
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 Use good writing techniques. 

 

 Keep sentences and paragraphs short.  

 

 Be clear 

 

 Move from most important points to 

supporting points 
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 Utilize white space 

 

 Create importance with bulleted and 

numbered lists 

 

 Use tables to graphically capture 

information 
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Evaluation 
 

 Please fill out the survey so that we can 
do better next time. 

 Thank you for coming; 
◦ Please feel free to contact us if you have any 

questions or suggestions. 

 Lauren Daniels, GPC 

 lhdaniels@msn.com 
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